
From: Norton, Lawrence H.
To: CELA
Cc: Jeff Jordan; "kross@fec.go"
Subject: MUR 7904 - Designation of Counsel Forms and Request for Extension of Time
Date: Monday, May 24, 2021 1:51:21 PM
Attachments: MUR 7904 FEC Designation of Counsel (Sixteen Thirty Fund).pdf

MUR 7904 Designation of Counsel (New Venture Fund)(52288242.1).pdf

Dear CELA team –
 
Attached please find signed designation of counsel forms in MUR 7904 for respondents, Sixteen
Thirty Fund and New Venture Fund.
 
In order to allow adequate time to investigate the allegations and prepare an appropriate response,
we request a 30-day extension, until July 2, 2021, to submit a written response.
 
Thank you for consideration.
 
Sincerely,
 
Larry
 
Lawrence H. Norton
Partner | Venable LLP  
600 Massachusetts Avenue NW | Washington, DC  20001
Phone: 202.344.4541 | Fax: 202.344.8300 | Mobile: 
LHNorton@Venable.com
   
 

************************************************************************
This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness 


 EMAIL cela@fec.gov  FAX 202-219-3923 
 


AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# _______________________ 
 
Name of Counsel:  _______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Firm:  _________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Address:  _______________________________________________________________________________ 
 


_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
  Office#: ___________________________ Fax#: ________________________________  
 
 Mobile#: ___________________________ 


 
E-mail:  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 


The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any 
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission. 


   
 
____________       _________________________________________________     _____________________ 
           Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer)        Title  
   
  _____________________________________________________ 
               (Name – Please Print) 


RESPONDENT:  ________________________________________________________ 
                                (Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 


   


Mailing Address:  ________________________________________________________________________ 
(Please Print) 


                              ________________________________________________________________________ 
 
  Home#:  ____________________________ Mobile#:  ____________________________ 
 
 Office#: ____________________________ Fax#:  _______________________________ 
 
E-mail: _________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).  
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express 
written consent of the person under investigation. 


FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
1050 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20463 


Liz Birnbaum (May 21, 2021 15:47 EDT)
Liz Birnbaum


202.344.4541


LHNorton@Venable.com; JMRyan@Venable.com; MKMcCoy@Venable.com


General CounselMay 21, 2021


Lawrence H. Norton, Janice M. Ryan, Meredith K. McCoy


1201 Connecticut Avenue NW, Suite 300


Washington, DC 20036


Liz Birnbaum


Washington, DC 20001


MUR 7904


600 Massachusetts Avenue NW


202.344.8300


Venable LLP
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
 
  Home#:  ____________________________ Mobile#:  
 
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
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